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1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 7, 2021

Mr. Eli Doose

Atlas Mining & Reclamation, LLC
19911 Highway 550

Montrose, CO 81403

Re: Von Doose Minge, Permit No. M-2019-031, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1
Dear Mr. Doose:

On December 7, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on November 22, 2021, addressing the following:

- Addition of small mobile crusher to the surface operation. Revised mine plan map depicting crusher location
and size. Acid-base-accounting and SPLP results of waste rock to be crushed and used off site. Representative
samples will be analyzed for ABA and SPLP every 150 feet of advancement or when visually different material
is encountered. The next sample is to be taken at 386 feet.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2019-031.
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2019-031 remain in full force and effect. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext.8187 or by email
at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

A

L

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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